Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter School
Governing Board Packet
Wednesday, November 30, 2022

4:00p.m.



91 P:$ ﬁi | B m‘f

Wednesday, November 30, 2022
Governing Board Agenda

****i*************i**********i*i*i*ﬁ***********************i*****************************************i**************

Location: Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter School
1401 San Luis Bay Drive
San Luis Obispo, CA 93405

*****i**************t*ﬁ**********************i*i********************************************************************

4:00-5:00 p.m. OPEN SESSION

1. OPEN SESSION
1.01 Pledge of Allegiance
2. ACTION
2.01 Consensus on Order of Business
2.02 Approval of Minutes — October 27, 2022
3 PUBLIC INPUT
3.01 Correspondence
3.02 Public Comment
4. ADMINISTRATOR UPDATES
5. PTO REPORT
6. INFORMATION
6.01 Reports by Board members
6.02 COVID Testing Policy

(cut and paste into your browser, as needed)
7. DISCUSSION
7.01 First Interim Budget Report
7.02 Proof of Residency Policy (2™ Reading)
7.03 Special Education Staff Policy
7.04 Staff Teaching English Language Learners Policy
7.05 Education For English Language Learners Policy
7.06 Course of Study Policy
8. ACTION
8.01 First Interim Budget Report
8.02 Proof Of Residency Policy
8.03 COVID Testing Policy
8.04 Special Education Staff Policy
8.05 Staff Teaching English Language Learners Policy
8.06 Education For English Language Learners Policy
8.07 Course of Study Policy
9. CONSENT AGENDA
10. UPCOMING MEETING PLANNING

10.01 Develop Agenda
10.02 Review assignments and action items
10.03 Next scheduled meeting: January 19, 2023

In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in a Governing Board
meeting, please contact Principal, Julie Turk at 805-595-7169. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will
assist staff in assuring reasonable accommodations can be made.



Bellevue-
hSanta Fe
i Charter

b Nl {—_t—' School
S \ R
7 I L TR

Thursday, October 27, 2022
Governing Board Draft Minutes

1]
3]
€]
1
N

....................................................................................................................

Location: Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter School
1401 San Luis Bay Drive
San Luis Obispo, CA 93405

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

4:00-5:00 p.m. OPEN SESSION
In attendance: Megan Homer, Bradley Escobar, JoEd Sennes, Cole Cheatwood, Julie Turk, Elten Pitrowski,

Public: Jenny Crooks, Jen Senor, Gianna Senor, Achilles Horner, Vicki Cheatwood
1. OPEN SESSION

1.01 Pledge of Allegiance
2. ACTION

2.01 Consensus on Order of Business
Move the Camp

2.02 Approval of Minutes — September 22, 2022
Megan made a motion to approve the minutes. Julie seconded. All were in favor.
3 PUBLIC INPUT

3.01 Correspondence - None received

3.02 Public Comment
Jenny Crooks - Thank you to the board and the staff for the work you do. Working with the play has been so
much fun. The kids are doing a great job. It’s so nice to see the library open many days a week. The garden
space is looking beautiful. The PTO shed also looks amazing.
4. PRESENTATION

4.01 4-/5- Grade Camp Whittier Presentation
JoEd, Achilles Horner, and Gianna Sencr gave a presentation on the trip to Camp Whittier.
5. ADMINISTRATOR UPDATES
Thank you to parents for scheduling all the outstanding assemblies we’ve been having. There is an
opportunity for a grant we can use for our upcoming math adoption. Jeff Eimore and Jim Crooks are working
on the sprinkler lines in the beds by the upper classrooms.
6. PTO REPORT
The PTO Report is attached to the minutes.
7. INFORMATION

7.01 Reports by Board members
Kevin - Blue Forum had a special visit (virtually) from author Lora Senf, who wrote our first read-aloud of the
year. She spent time talking to them about writing, inspiration, and life advice in general. The kids absolutely
loved it. The author emailed me afterward and complimented the kids on their questions and engagement.
Bradley - Got to attend Camp Whittier last week. It was a fun experience and it was good to get to know the
kids better. It was a nice program.
Megan - Our teachers and staff set our kids up for success. The families and parents at our school are a team
working for our kids' success. It’s nice to have so many fun traditions that our kids get to participate in. There
might be opportunities for school sports programs similar to what is happening in SLCUSD.
Cole - Camp Whittier was a lot of work, but a lot of fun. lt’s good to be at a school that does those kinds of
trips. It was a great experience. It was eye opening to see how our test scores compare to the statewide

scores.



Ellen - The painters of the container are doing such a lovely job. Looking forward to the Blue Jean and Bling
Fundraiser next Saturday.
JoEd - Thank you to our Camp Whittier chaperones: Bradley Escobar, Cole Cheatwood, Matt Horner,
Kathleen Janzen, Sarah Perry, Rosa Clark, and Shena Hinds. We couldn’t do these types of trips without our
amazing chaperones. Thank you to our drivers for getting us there and picking us up. Thank you to Megan
Horner for the delicious food. It is such a heartfelt gift and so appreciated by the staff.
7.02 Behavior Expectations Policy
A discussion of the Behavior Expectations Policy was held.
7.03 Bullying Policy
A discussion of the Bullying Policy was held.
8. DISCUSSION
8.01 Proof of Residency Policy (1- Reading)
A discussion of the Proof of Residency Policy was held.
8.02 Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education Policy (1- Reading)
A discussion of the Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education Policy
9. ACTION
9.01 Behavior Expectations Policy
9.02 Bullying Policy
Ellen made a motion to approve the Behavior Expectations Policy and the Bullying Policy. JoEd seconded. All
were in favor.
9.03 Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education Policy
Kevin made a motion to approve the Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education Policy.
Megan seconded. All were in favor. i
10. CONSENT AGENDA
None
11. UPCOMING MEETING PLANNING
11.01 Develop Agenda
Keep agenda as is.
11.02 Review assignments and action items
11.03 Next scheduled meeting: November 17, 2022

In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in a Governing Board meeting,
please contact Principal, Julie Turk at 805-595-7169. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will assist staff in
assuring reasonable accommodations can be made.



PTO REPORT — 10/27/2022

I can’t express enough thanks to all the amazing volunteers this year. We have had
some amazing assemblies already this year because of the VAPA committee.
Chairperson Sarah Rijnen, and her amazing volunteers are_stiil hard at work calling
and soliciting the community for future assemblies. We have the Cal-Poly
marching Band coming soon and Dana and his goat are coming sometime the first
two weeks in November and in December we have the Jingle Belles singing some
festive tunes.

We have our Annual Fundraiser coming up on Saturday November 5™ from 5pm-
10pm at the Penny located in Downtown SLO. Tickets are $100. We are almost
sold out and are closing ticket sales tomorrow 10/28 to give the caterer a proper
headcount. So, if you want to attend, please let us know ASAP. If you have any
questions or concerns please reach out to Vicki Cheatwood at pto@bsfcs.org or
personally at cheatwoodv(@gmail.com and her cell phone number is 661-213-7123.
We look forward to seeing everyone!

I wanted to say thank you to Genie Kim, Mike Morris, and Stephanie Purvis. Genie
helped get links out for Sci-Tech and Library Volunteers. Parent Volunteer
involvement doubled with these links and the ability to sign up for one day per
month to open up these invaluable enrichment programs. The students so enjoy
getting the opportunity to visit and check out the cool science room and to check
out books to read at home. Mike has been in Sci-tech almost every Friday training
up the new parents who have signed up and talking care of feeding the reptile —a
job no one will ever be able to talk me into @) Thanks Mike. Stephanie and her
volunteer crew are working to train some 6™ grade Docents. The goal of the
docents it to read and help find age-appropriate books for the younger grades.
While the adult volunteers put books back on the shelf and label new books.

I also need to thank Amber and David Idell- for taking on ongoing fundraising this
school year. They have gone above and beyond! There first fundraising
opportunity was to teach our students about - reduce, reuse, and recycle with the



ongoing Shoe Drive. I was very intrigued when Amber first mentioned this
fundraiser. I always try to involve my kids in most fundraising efforts but
sometimes it’s so hard to get them motivated and then I end up doing most of the
work. This time one was different - I took my kids into their closets and had the
pull out gently used shoes that no longer fit, and we went to grandparents and
friends and spoke to them about where and what will happen to the shoes we
collect. It was a learning experience for us, and I appreciated it.

Kristen McKiernan and a generous family donated their time and cameras to the
school. Kristen McKiernan in align with the principal are working on some school
spirit ideas — coming soon.

Thank you, Staff Appreciation Committee, for the lunches for the staff.
Thank you, Garden for the Scarecrow Festival.

Thank you, Jen Senor for attending our PTO meeting last month.

The PTO has submitted and received their 501¢(3) status our new FEIN # is 92-
0508780. We are still awaiting our Federal Income Tax letter. Once we receive that
letter, we can file for California state tax exemptions with the Franchise Tax
Board. We are working on getting a non-profit business license and a new bank
account. The PTO Board will start on these two things after the fundraiser. I will
get copies uploaded and emailed to the school after Halloween. If you have any
questions or concerns, please contact Vicki Cheatwood at pto@bsfcs.org or
personally at cheatwoodv@gmail.com and her cell phone number is 661-213-7123.




Updated COVID-19 Testing Guidance 1117122, 11:22 AM

@ ) ® State of California—Health and Human
il Services Agency

9CBPH California Department of

Public Health

TOMAS J. ARAGON, M.D., Dr.P.H. GAVIN NEWSOM
State Public Heolth Officer & Director Governor

September 15,2022

TO: Public Health Officials, Healthcare Providers and Laboratories

SUBJECT: Updated Testing Guidance

Related Materials: At Home COVID-19 Testing in California | Use of Over-The-Counter Tests Guidance | More

Healthcare & Testing Guidance | All Guidance | More Languages

Updates as of September 15,2022:

® Updated guidance on using antigen testing to end isolation.
® Updated references to applicable guidance for Isolation and Quarantine and Events.
® Updated language to replace "fully vaccinated" with "completed primary series” to bring outdated

terminology up to date.

Background

Testing for COVID-19 identifies infected people. This is important to help guide infected people to appropriate
treatment, as well as to reduce forward transmission by isolation of infected people and notification of close
contacts of their exposure. Testing is one layer in a multi-layered approach to COVID-19 harm reduction, in

addition to other key measures such as vaccination, mask wearing, improved ventilation, respiratory and hand

hygiene.

See CDPH guidance and State Public Health Officer Orders for more specific testing requirements in certain
settings. In the workplace, employers are subject to the Cal/OSHA COVID-19 Prevention Emergency Temporary
Standards (ETS) or in some workplaces the Cal/OSHA Aerosol Transmissible Diseases (ATD) Standard (PDF), and
should consult those regulations for additional applicable requirements. Additional information about how CDPH

testing affects ETS-covered workplaces may be found in Cal/OSHA FAQs.

Testing Guidance

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/OCDC/Pages/COVID-19/Updated-COVID-19-Testing-Guidance.aspx Page 1 of 10



Updated COVID-19 Testing Guidance M1 /122, 1122 AM

Local health jurisdictions (LHJs) may modify these guidelines to account for local conditions or patterns of
transmission and may impose stricter requirements than those applicable statewide. Additionally, the California
Department of Public Health (CDPH) will continue to reassess this guidance and adjust them accordingly based on

emerging evidence and U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) updates.
Diagnostic Testing for COViD-19

What is diagnostic testing?

Diagnostic testing for COVID-19 is used to diagnose people with SARS-CoV-2 infection. SARS-CoV-2 is the virus that
causes COVID-19.

What are the symptoms of COVID-19?

CDC's list of symptoms of COVID-19 includes fever or chills, cough, shortness of breath or difficulty breathing,
fatigue, muscle or body aches, headache, new loss of taste or smell, sore throat, congestion or runny nose, nausea
or vomiting, and diarrhea. Severe symptoms of COVID-19 include, but are not limited to, trouble breathing,
persistent pain or pressure in the chest, new confusion, inability to wake or stay awake, pale, gray, or blue-colored

skin, lips, or nail beds (depending on skin tone). Symptom lists are available at the CDC symptoms and testing

page.

Who should have diagnostic testing?

Diagnostic testing should be considered for all people with symptoms of or exposure to COVID-19.

What types of tests can be used for diagnostic testing?

Diagnostic testing may be performed using either antigen testing or molecular testing (see details on antigen and

molecular testing below in the Tests section).

If symptomatic individuals test negative for COVID-19 with an antigen test,
what follow-up testing should be done?

People at high risk for hospitalization or death from COVID-19* benefit from early treatment and should have an
immediate PCR (or other molecular) test and repeat an antigen test (at-home tests are acceptable) in 24 hours if

the PCR result has not returned. Sometimes people with COVID-19 have a negative antigen test in the first few days

of symptoms. PCR (or other molecular tests) may detect the virus earlier than an antigen test.

For low-risk people, repeat an antigen test (at-home tests are acceptable) in 24-48 hours. Individuals may consider

repeat testing every 24-48 hours for several days until a positive test or until symptoms improve.

*List of conditions that increase the risk of hospitalization or death from
COVID-19

® Qver 50 years of age | Heart problems including: : Chronic lung disease including:

https://www.cdph(ca.gov/Programs/ClD/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/Updated-COVID-‘I9-Testing—Guidance.aspx Page 2 of 10



Updated COVID-19 Testing Guidance

| e Diabetes
’ ® Pregnancy

® Obesity
! e Smoking
e Substance use disorders
® Depression or Anxiety
e Schizophrenia

e Heart Failure
® Coronary Artery Disease
e High blood pressure

Kidney problems including:

e Renal Failure or Dialysis

11/17/22, 11:22 AM

® Asthma

e COPD/emphysema

® Blood clotsin the lung

® Pulmonary Hypertension
e TBor prior lunginjury

® (Cystic Fibrosis

% Cancer Liver problems including: Immune system problems
® Disabilities or Chronic e Cirrhosis including:
Diseases . ) ] e HIV
e Sickle Cell Disease Neurologic problems including: e Medications like steroids,
* Thalassemia ® Prior stroke chemotherapy
e Organ Transplant e Dementia

Diagnostic Screening Testing for COVID-19

What is diagnostic screening testing?

Diagnostic screening testing is testing of asymptomatic people without known exposure to detect COVID-19 early,

stop transmission, and prevent outbreaks.

Who should have diagnostic screening testing?

Diagnostic screening testing is no longer recommended in general community settings. Diagnostic screening
testing may still be considered in high-risk settings. However, if implemented it should include all persons,

regardless of vaccination status, given recent variants and subvariants with significant immune evasion.

Who must have diagnostic screening testing?

Diagnostic screening testing recommendations vary, depending on whether the setting is high-risk, including

healthcare settings.

For testing recommendations in non-high-risk settings, please refer to the CDC COVID-19 Testing Guidance and
CDPH COVID Testing in California.

High-risk settings, unless specifically required, may consider maintaining testing capacity to perform diagnostic
screening testing during outbreaks, and in the event it is required again at a future date. Settings may also still
consider various screening testing strategies (point in time testing, sampling testing, etc.) and testing based on

concerning levels of local transmission.

Workers may also consider routine diagnostic screening testing if they have underlying immunocompromising
conditions (e.g., organ transplantation, cancer treatment), due to the greater risks such individuals face if they

contract COVID-19.

Tracking results

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/Updated-COVID-19-Testing-Guidance.aspx Page 3 of 10



Updated COVID-19 Testing Guidance 11/17]22,11:22 AM

Employers who conduct workplace diagnostic screening testing should have a plan in place for tracking test
results, conducting workplace contact tracing, and reporting positive test results to local health departments. For
more information on tracking and reporting in the workplace, please refer to the Workplace Outbreak Employer

Guidance (ca.gov).

Additionally, please refer to Cal/OSHA ETS for more detailed workplace guidance, especially as described in
Sections 3205(c)(1), 3205(c}{(2), and 3205(c)(3).

In the case of multiple COVID-19 cases, please refer to Sections 3205.1(b) and 3205.1(c). In the case of 20 or more

employee cases, please refer to Section 3205.2(b).

Technotogy platforms are available that can facilitate reporting for employers. Employers should also consult
CDPH's AB 685 COVID-19 Workplace Outbreak Reporting Requirements, Employer Questions about AB 685, CDC
guidance on workplace screening testing and Responding to COVID-19 in the Workplace Guidance for Employers

for additional information.

Testing can complement other COVID-19 prevention measures, such as vaccination, mask wearing, improved

ventilation, respiratory and hand hygiene.

What types of tests can be used for diagnostic screening testing?

Antigen or molecular tests can be used and must either have Emergency Use Authorization by the U.S. Food and
Drug Administration or be a test operating under the Laboratory Developed Test requirements of the U.S. Centers

for Medicare and Medicaid Services.

These tests may be used at different minimum frequencies, please see below for details. More details on effective
testing may be found in CDPH Guidance on the Use of Antigen Tests for Diagnosis of Acute COVID-19 and the CDC's
COVID-19 Testing: What You Need to Know.

How frequently should diagnostic screening testing occur?

Settings that should be considered for screening testing include facilities and situations where transmission risk is
high and the population served is at high risk of severe outcomes from COVID-19 or there is limited access to
healthcare. Serial screening testing is less effective at reducing COVID-19's impacts in settings where disease rates
are lower, risk of spread is lower, and risk of severe illness is lower. Because of this, CDC and CDPH do not

recommend serial screening testing in most lower risk settings.

Diagnostic screening testing frequency: The current recommended minimum COVID-19 diagnostic

screening testing frequency is at least once weekly for molecular testing and twice weekly for antigen testing.

For more information on testing in schools, see CDPH Preliminary Testing Framework for K-12 Schools
for the 2022-2023 School Year (PDF) and 2022-2023 K-12 Schools to Support Safe in-Person Learning.

Molecular testing (PDF) is most effective when turnaround times are short (<2 days). If the turnaround time is
longer than 1 day, diagnostic screening testing with PCR or NAAT is a less effective screening method. Please refer
to the CDC's COVID-19 Testing: What You Need to Know.

htips://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/Updated-COVID-19-Testing-Guidance.aspx Page 4 of 10



Updated COVID-19 Testing Guidance 11/17/22,11:22 AM

For additional CDC recommendations on testing, see CDC Overview of Testing for SARS-CoV-2, the virus that
causes COVID-19 site

Post-Exposure Testing for COVID-19 Contacts

What is post-exposure testing?

Post-exposure testing for COVID-19 means testing people who are asymptomatic but have been exposedtoa
confirmed case of COVID-19.

Who should receive post-exposure testing and when should it occur?

e All people, regardless of vaccination status, who have shared the same indoor airspace for a cumulative
total of 15 minutes or more over a 24-hour period during an infected person's infectious period [3] should
consider testing immediately upon exposure notification and 3-5 days after their exposure date (day 0), even
if they are asymptomatic.

* Exposed people who were infected within the prior 90 days do not need to be tested unless symptoms
develop. However, such people may consider testing if exposed 30-90 days after previous infection since
people exposed to new variants may become re-infected in less than 90 days.

e Any person who develops new symptoms of COVID-19 should isolate and be tested right away. For more
relevant guidance, please refer to the latest isolation and Quarantine for COVID-19 Guidance.

e Consult Cal/OSHA COVID-19 Prevention Emergency Temporary Standard and specifically, the ETS Testing
Section and ETS FAQ on Testing for current requirements for employers to offer testing of workplace close
contacts after workplace exposure.

What types of tests can be used for post-exposure testing?

Molecular, including PCR, or antigen tests can be used for post-exposure testing.
Response Testing

What is response testing?

Response testing is serial testing performed following an exposure that has occurred in high-risk residential
congregate settings or high-risk/high-density workplaces. The goal of response testing is to identify asymptomatic
infections in people in high-risk settings and/or during outbreaks to prevent further spread of COVID-19. Response
testing should be initiated as soon as possible after a person in a high-risk setting has been identified as having
COVID-19.

Skilled nursing facilities and LHJs may refer to AFL 22-13 for Skilled Nursing Facilities for guidance on situations

where a contact-tracing approach may be used to guide response testing and quarantine.

Who should be tested during response testing?

Response testing should occur for all people (residents and staff, regardless of vaccination status) in the facility as

soon as possible after at least one person (resident or staff) with COVID-19 is identified in a high-risk setting.

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/Updated-COVID-19-Testing-Guidance.aspx Page 5 of 10



Updated COVID-19 Testing Guidance 1117/22, 11:22 AM

What tests can be used for response testing?

Either antigen or molecular tests can be used for response testing. Antigen tests are preferred for fastest turn-

around time.

Response testing frequency

The recommended minimum response test frequency is at least once weekly. More frequent testing may be
useful when community levels of transmission increase, in communities with low vaccination rates, and when the
circulating variant has a short incubation period. Molecular testing (PDF) as a response testing tool is most
effective when turnaround times are short (<2 days). If the turnaround time is longer than 2 days, response testing

with molecular tests is not an effective method.

How long should response testing occur?

Response testing should be performed on all residents and staff initially, and then serial testing of those who
tested negative on the prior round of testing should occur until no new cases are identified in sequential rounds of
testing over a 14-day period. Facilities should work with their LHJ on outbreak management.

Response testing for outbreaks in workplaces

Facilities must follow Cal/OSHA standards for outbreak management, or LHJ requirements if they exceed
Cal/OSHA standards. All people who are exposed [1] should follow Guidance on Isolation and Quarantine for
COVID-19 (ca.gov).

Pre-entry / Pre-admission / Pre-competition/ Pre-travel testing for COVID-19

What is Pre-entry Testing?

Pre-entry testing is testing performed prior to someone entering an event, competition, congregate setting, or
other venue or business and is intended to reduce the risk of COVID-19 transmission in these

settings. Symptomatic people and people with positive COVID-19 test results should not be allowed to enter.

Who must receive Pre-entry Testing?

Refer to CDPH Guidance for Mega Events for more information on pre-entry testing for large indoor events.

Who should receive Pre-entry Testing?

In addition to settings where pre-entry testing may be required, it should be considered for those attending large
indoor social or mass gatherings (such as large private events, live performance events, sporting events, theme
parks, etc.) especially if high-risk individuals will be present, while participating in high-risk sport competitions, or

other events in crowded or poorly ventilated settings.

What types of tests can be used for pre-entry testing and when should they

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/Updated-COVID-19-Testing-Guidance.aspx Page 6 of 10



Updated COVID-19 Testing Guidance 11417722, 11:22 AM

be performed?

CDPH recommends a point of care test (antigen or molecular) within 24 hours of entry for asymptomatic people.

Results should be available before event entry.

What can be used as proof of a negative pre-entry test in settings where pre-
entry testing is required?

For settings that require pre-entry negative tests, facilities and venues should not use self-attestation. The
following are additional strategies that may be used as acceptable for proof of 2 negative COVID-19 test result:

¢ Aprinted document from the test provider or laboratory; OR
e An electronic test result displayed on a phone or other device from the test provider or laboratory.

o The information should include person's name, type of test performed, and negative test result. OR
e Asupervised antigen test where test process and result are observed by staff.

For more guidance on how to provide proof of testing and vaccination, please refer to Vaccine Records Guideline &

Standards.
Testing and Traveling

Should people who are traveling have pre-travel testing?

CDC recommends that domestic travelers, regardless of vaccination status, consider getting tested for current
infection with a viral test as close to the time of departure as possible (no more than 3 days before travel).

Travelers entering the US by air from international locations are no longer required to test prior to US entry. For
more information on testing and other protective measures to take while traveling, please refer to CDC Travel

During COVID-189.
Testing and Events

Should testing occur after the event, and if so, when?

Since there is a possibility of exposure to people infected with COVID-19 in gatherings and congregate situations,

testing 3-5 days after the event is recommended even if no symptoms develop.

All people who develop symptoms should test immediately. If a person with symptoms of COVID-19 initially tests

negative on an antigen test, the test should be repeated in 24-48 hours.

Symptomatic people may consider repeat testing every 24-48 hours for several days after symptom onset until
there is a positive test result or until symptoms improve. Low amounts of virus early in infection can sometimes be

missed by antigen tests, and an antigen test can be positive when repeated within several days.

Should symptomatic people attend events if they have negative pre-entry
test results?

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/ClD/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/Updated-COVID-‘|Q—Testing—Guidance.aspx Page 7 of 10



Updated COVID-19 Testing Guidance 1117122, 122 AM

People experiencing COVID-19-like symptoms (PDF) should be tested and should not attend events or gatherings
or visit congregate settings even if they are antigen test negative during the first few days of symptoms; this is
recommended in general to reduce spread of infectious diseases. Such persons should retest with an antigen or

molecular test 24-48 hours after the initial negative antigen test.

Testing after a diagnosis of COVID-19

¢ People who have an initial positive COVID-19 test should isolate for at least 5 days (the first day of symptoms
or the date of a positive test in someone who never develops symptoms is Day 0). For the most up to date
information on when to start and end isolation as well as other measures to take when in isolation, please
refer to CDPH Isolation and Quarantine for COVID-19 Guidance for the General Public.

* People who had a positive COVID-19 test in the past 90 days and are currently asymptomatic do not need to
be retested as part of a diagnostic screening testing program; screening testing may be considered again 30-
90 days after previous infection since people exposed to new variants may become re-infected in less than

90 days.

e People who had a positive COVID-19 test in the past 90 days and are exposed to COVID-19 do not need to be
tested unless symptoms develop. However, such people may consider testing if exposed 30-90 days after
previous infection since people exposed to new variants may become re-infected in less than 90 days.

e Testing with an antigen test within 30 days of a prior infection may be considered for people who develop
new symptoms consistent with COVID-19, IF an alternative etiology cannot be identified. Interpretation of
positive test results should be in consultation with infectious disease or infection control experts.

Prolonged antigen test positivity after COVID-19 infection
CDPH has received reports of infected people with antigen test positivity >10 days.

There are limited data available to inform recommendations for such people but a recent viral culture study with

the Omicron variant [2] did not identify infectious virus >10 days after symptom onset.

A second recent study [3] during the Omicron BA.1 surge found that antigen tests were suboptimal at predicting
the ability to culture virus on day 6, which suggests that negative antigen tests are predictive of a negative culture,

but positive antigen tests may be detecting non-culturable virus.

Therefore, CDPH recommends that most infected persons may stop testing and discontinue isolation after day 10
even if an antigen test is still positive, as long as symptoms are improving, and fever has been resolved for 24
hours without the use of fever-reducing medication. However, it is possible that some infected people remain
infectious >10 days. Thus, persons who continue to test antigen positive on or after day 10 should consider
continued masking and refraining from contact with people at high-risk for severe COVID-19 disease until their

antigen test is negative,
Tests

What types of tests are there?

Molecular tests: Molecular tests amplify and then detect specific fragments of viral RNA. Depending on the
test, different sequences of RNA may be targeted and amplified. Examples of this method include polymerase

chain reaction (PCR), loop-mediated isothermal amplification (LAMP), and Nucleic Acid Amplification Test (NAAT).

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COWD—19/Updated-COVlD-1Q-Testing-Guidance.aspx Page 8 of 10



Updated COVID-19 Testing Guidance 11/17/22, 11:22 AM

The real-time reverse transcriptase polymerase chain reaction (PCR) is the most commonly used molecular test

and the most sensitive test for COVID-19. PCR is typically performed in a laboratory and results typically take one

to three days.

Point-of-care (POC) molecular tests are also available and can produce results in 15 minutes but may have lower

sensitivity (might not detect all active infections) compared with laboratory-based PCR tests.

Antigen tests: Antigen tests identify viral nucleocapsid protein fragments. They are typically performed at POC

or at home and produce results in approximately 10-30 minutes. Antigen tests have a slightly lower sensitivity

(may not detect all active infections), but similar specificity (likelihood of a negative test for those not infected with
SARS CoV-2) for detecting SARS-CoV-2 compared to PCR tests.

Antigen test samples must be collected as directed in instructions for the specific test (e.g., a sample from the nose

is required for a test that has been approved for nasal swabs).

The FDA maintains a list of diagnostic tests for COVID-19 granted Emergency Use Authorization (EUA). No test is

100% accurate and test performance can vary depending on test and patient factors, as well as current community

transmission rates and pre-test probability in the person being tested. These recommendations for antigen testing

and frequency are subject to change based on overall test positivity, local case rates and levels of transmission.

Where can I find free COVID-19 PCR tests?

For updated information on testing sites and getting at-home tests free through medical insurance, visit Find a

testing site (ca.gov)

What factors can impact the results of COVID-19 tests?

Viral Load: the amount of virus that is present in the testing site (e.g., nasal cavity) at a given time.
Sensitivity: ability of a test to turn positive when a person is in fact infected with SARS CoV-2.

Specificity: ability of a test to be negative when a person is not infected with SARS CoV-2.

Stage of Infection: Sensitivity is also highly dependent on the stage of the infection. In general, after
exposure and infection the amount of detectable virus in the body remains low for the first few days of
infection, then rises exponentially and then decreases gradually over a period of time.

Immune response of the infected person: A person's individual immune response and their personal
health characteristics can impact the time course of their infection, which will influence the level of viral
load at any time point.

Different laboratories: Each lab's tests have their own sensitivity and specificity levels. Labs with a higher
levet of sensitivity can detect lower viral loads of COVID-19 that might not be detected by a test with a lower
sensitivity level.

Different tests: Antigen tests and molecular tests have different limit of detection to detect virus thus
impacting their sensitivities.

Sample collection and handling: Effective sample collection is dependent on different factors that can
impact sample integrity including collection technique and sealing of specimen, storage temperature,
transportation, sample handling, and duration of time between sample collection and testing.

References

hitps://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/Updated-COVID-19-Testing-Guidance.aspx Page 9 of 10



Updated COVID-19 Testing Guidance 1117722, 11:22 AM

[1] Someone sharing the same indoor airspace, e.g., home, clinic waiting room, airplane etc., for a cumulative total
of 15 minutes or more over a 24-hour period (for example, three individual 5-minute exposures for a total of 15

minutes) during an infected person's (laboratory-confirmed or a clinical diagnosis) infectious period.

[2] Takahashi K, Ishikane M, Ujiie M, et al. Duration of Infectious Virus Shedding by SARS-CoV-2 Omicron Variant-
Infected Vaccinees. Emerg Infect Dis. 2022;28(5):998-1001.

[3] Cosimi LA, Kelly C, Esposito S, et al. Evaluation of the role of home rapid antigen testing to determine isolation
period after infection with SARS-CoV-2. medRxiv 2022.03.03.22271766.

Originally Published on June 7, 2021

California Department of Public Health oA,
PO Box, 997377, MS 0500, Sacramento, CA 95899-7377 4‘9\‘ A
Department Website (cdph.ca.gov) x‘é’l ‘ ’ %
'_’% PiH!AID .-
% A H
q""d o™

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/Updated-COVID-19-Testing-Guidance.aspx Page 10 of 10






Bollsvua-Sonta Fe Chartor Firet Interim 40 68800 6043194

8an Luls Coastal Unifled Flscol Year 2022:23 Form CI
San Lule Ob|spo County Charter School Certlfication DB1EWFEZ9H(2022-23)
Charter Number; 40-68809-8043184

Yo the chartering suthorily and the counly superintendent of schoois {or only to the county superiniendent of schools if the county board of education I8 the chartering
authorlty ):

2022-23 CHARTER SCHOOL INTERIM REPORT: This report Is hereby flled by the charter achool pursuent ta Educetion Code Section 47604,33(a).
Signed: Date:

Cherter Scheol Officlal
{Original algnature required)
Printed Name: Title:

For additional InfFormation on tha Interim report, please contact:
Charter School Contect:
Julle Turk

Name

Princlpal

Title
805-595-7189

Telephone
Jturk@bsfecs.org
E-mall Address

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Cl_CharterSchool, Version 1 Page 1 Printed: 11/28/2022 2:25 PM



Bellavue-Santa Fe Charter 2022-23 First Interlm 40 68809 6043194

San Luls Coastal Unifled AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al
San Luls Oblspo County DB1EWPEZ9H(2022-23)
ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED | FUNDED s_sleMATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA REPORT FUNDED DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE
: ADA Board ADA DIFFERENCE
Description ADA A (Col. D -B)
Orlginal Approved A Projected (Col. E/ B)
Projected (E)
Budget Operating Yaar Totals Year Totals {F)
(A) Budget (€) (D)
(8)

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 04, 09, or 62 use this worksheat to report ADA for thase charter schoals.
Charter schools reporling SACS financlal data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report thelr ADA.

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported In Fund 01.

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 150.75 150.75 150.75 150.75 0.00 L 0.0%
2. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢. Probatlon Referred, On Probation or Parals, Expelled per EC

48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA

(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b. Special Educalion-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schoels and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA

{Sum of LInes C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4, TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 150.75 150.75 150.76 150,75 0.00 0.0%

FUND 08 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported In Fund 09 or Fund 62.

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA

a. County Group Home and Institution Puplls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b. Juvenils Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

d, Total, Charter School County Program

Alternative Educetion ADA

(Sum of Lines C6a through Céc) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7. Charter Schoo! Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b. Speclal Education-Speclal Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢. Speclal Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d. Special Education Extended Y ear 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specializad Secondary Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

f. Total, Charter School Funded County

Califomnia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Al, Verslcn 2 Page 1 Printed; 11/28/2022 2:25 PM



‘Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter
Sarn Luig Coastal Unifled
San Luls Oblspo County

2022-23 First Interim

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

40 68809 6043194
Form Al

D81EWPEZ9H(2022-23)

ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED | FUNDED | 5oV AT | EsTiMATED
FUNDED ADA REPORT FUNDED DIFEERENCE PERCENTAGE
Description ADA Board ADA ADA (Col. D - B) DIFFERENCE
P Origlnal Approved Projected Projected (E) : (Col. E/ B)
Budgst Operating Year Totals Year Totals (F)
{A) Budget © D)
(B)
Program ADA
{Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines C5, C6d, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported In Fund 01, 09, or 62
(Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 150.75 150.75 150.75 150,75 0.00 0.0%

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: Al, Version 2

Page 2

Printed: 11/28/2022 2:25 PM



Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter 2022-23 Flirst Interlm 40 68809 6043194

San Luls Coastal Unified General Fund Form 011
San Luis Obispo County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted DB1EWPEZ9H (2022-23)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

original Approved tuals T P d i Bl
owee  object | SrOnal | Aperoed | Ao | TR | Gerga ) | o
(A) Budget (C) (D} (E) (F)
(B}
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8098 1,453,129.00 | 1,453,129.00 307,449,31 1,606,129.00 153,000.00 10.5%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8298 62,325.00 62,325.00 10,525.00 72,850.00 10,525.00 16.9%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8589 169,097.00 169,097.00 135,501.04 374,997.20 205,900.20 121.8%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8798 156,338.00 156,338.00 63,531.98 223,075.00 66,737.00 42,7%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,840,889.00 | 1,840,889.00 517,007.33 | 2,277,051.20 X 3 ) $
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certiflcated Salaries 1000-1999 935,355.00 935,355.00 162,461.19 950,376.00 (15,021.00) -1.6%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2989 78,100.00 78,100.00 17,750.00 80,775.00 (2,675.00) -3.4%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 350,843.00 350,843.00 59,931.53 358,343.00 (7,500.00) -2.1%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 44,600.00 44,600.00 11,099.90 250,718.20 | (206,118.20) -462,1%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5399
Expenditures 263,849.00 263,849.00 138,002.91 470,954.00 (207,105.00) -78.5%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 14,500.00 14,500.00 0.00 14,500.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7289
Indirect Casts) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
f:)ogtt:er Outee - Transfers of Indrect TRGSS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,687,247.00 | 1,687,247.00 389,245.53 | 2,125,666.20 T
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES P i
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - 531
B9) 153,642.00 153,642.00 127,761.80 151,385.00 |
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfars
a) Transfers In 8900-8928 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses =
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-769¢9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8os0-8009 | 24,019.00| 2401200 000|000 (2401800 | -100.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING A
SOURCES/USES 24,018.00 24,019.00 0.00 0.00 ®le
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 7
BALANCE (C + D4) 177,661.00 177,661.00 127,761.80 151,385.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 666,582,12 666,582.12 ‘ 666,582.12 0.00 0.0%
b) Audil Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00f 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 666,582.12 666,582.12 X 666,582.12 | gl
d) Other Reslatements 97395 0.00 0.00 | { 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + { L
F1d) 666,582.12 866,582.12 666,582.12 1
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 844,243.12 844,243,12 | S 817,967.12
Components of Ending Fund Balance [
a) Nonspendable "
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 412,212.73 |
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00

Califomia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 11/28/2022 2:28 PM



Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter
San Luis Coastal Unified
San Luls Obispo County

2022-23 Flrst Interlm

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restrictad
Revenuss, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Balance

40 68809 6043194
Form 011
D81EWPEZ9H (2022-23)

Original Aaoard T | Pl
Rowea oot | AN | Aprowd | Acie | Feletes | O | conmnes
() Budget (©) ®) () )
(8)
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
All Others o719 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
b) Restricted 9740 222,110.23 222,110.23 | 145,223.23 ¥ ‘
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated > ‘
Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties 9789 0.00 0.00 76,769.05 .‘}"
Unassigned/Unapproprlated Amount 9790 622,132.89 622,132.89 | ‘ ) 183,762.11
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 18,106.00 18,1086.00 61,348.00 42,508.00 24,403.00 134.8%
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012
Current Y ear 31,232,00 31,232.00 7,538.00 30,772.00 (460.00) -1.5%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entlons/In-Lleu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045
(ERAF) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds {SB 8047
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 48,338.00 49,338.00 68,886.00 73,281.00 23,943.00 48.5%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers lo Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096
Properly Taxes 1,340,753.00 | 1,340,753.00 238,563.31 1,468,810.00 128,057.00 9.6%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 63,038.00 63,038.00 0.00 63,038.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099
Years 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 1,453,129.00 1,453,129.00 307,449.31 1,606,129.00 153,000.00 10.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Page 2

Printed: 11/28/2022 2:28 PM



Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter
San Luls Coastal Unified

2022-23 First Interlm

40 68809 6043194

General Fund Form 011
San Luls Oblspo County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted D81EWPEZ9H (2022-23)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Board ol % Ditf
Descrlpllon 222‘;:’08 g::]::st %rulj?ilg:tl QES::J:S Adg::: Te Y::l:":t:‘:s (Cof:e:;c;) Colunl;n .
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) F)
(B)
FEDERAL REVENUE
Malntenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitiement 8181 31,605.00 31,605.00 0.00 31,605.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Granis 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Danated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenuss from Federal 8287
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Baslc 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Etsl:rllllt;t;:\n S 4035 G220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |It, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title Nli, Part A, English Leamer Program 4203 8290 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(P:ggcag; S L 4610 8250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3165,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 2;22: ilgi: 8290
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,
5630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technlcal Education 3500-3599 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 30,720.00 30,720.00 10,525.00 41,245.00 10,525,00 34.3%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 62,325.00 62,325.00 10,525.00 72,850.00 10,525.00 16.9%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlsment
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Y ear 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
$|Ie§ther State Apportlonmerits - Current All Other 8314 o - s - - iR
S Apperionments - Frer Aoty 539 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 2,771.00 2,771.00 0.00 2,771.00 0.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560
Materials 32,437.00 32,437.00 10,288.84 32,437.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
Fite: Fund-Al, Version 2

Page 3

Printed: 11/28/2022 2:28 PM



Bellavue-Santa Fe Charter 2022-23 First Interlm 40 68809 6043194

San Luls Coastal Unifled General Fund Farm 011
San Luls Oblspo County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted D31EWPEZ9H(2022-23)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

iglnal ABoard d Actuals T P t DIff g oift
Description 2::;::“ gzl;:; %ru?:lgn:l 0’;2::;{:9 y I‘;:t: ° Ya;ol'J:'?J;.adls (Colaéa;c;) Colun';n s
() Budget (€) ®) () )
(B)
Other Subv enlions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Rev enues from State as5a7
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
g::)r::;achnlcal Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 0.00 0.0 - o= - 0.0
Drug/Alcohel/Tobacco Funds 86528;55890, 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Acl 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 133,889.00 133,889.00 125,212.20 338,789.20 205,900.20 153.8%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 169,097.00 169,097.00 135,501.04 374,997.20 205,900.20 121.8%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Texes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 700.00 700.00 760.06 760.00 60.00 8.6%
Net Increese (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662
of Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Conlracis
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Miligation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Ai, Version 2 Page 4 Printed: 11/28/2022 2:28 PM



Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter 2022-23 First Interim 40 68809 6043194

San Luis Coastal Unified General Fund Form 011
San Luls Oblispo County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted D81EWPEZ9H(2022-23)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

ot Board % DIff
Description el Object %ru%;:tl Qﬁﬂ::fa'zg e YI:;:JBT?;‘L (g::uf?;c;) S e
(») Budget (C) (D) (8 )
(8)

Pass-Through Rev enues From Loca! 8697

Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Local Revenue 8699 37,000,00 37,000,00 43,168.92 103,677.00 66,677.00 180.2%
Tultlon 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices 6500 8792 118,638.00 118,638.00 19,603.00 118,638.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schoals 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transfers of Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fram County Offlces All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs ) All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 166,338.00 156,338.00 63,531.98 223,075.00 86,737.00 42.7%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,840,889,00 | 1,840,889.00 517,007.33 | 2,277,051.20 436,162,20 23.7%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers’ Salaries 1100 793,699.00 793,699.00 121,144.88 808,720.00 (15,021.00) -1.9%
Certificated Pupil Support Salarles 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ 1300
Salaries 141,656.00 141,656.00 41,316.31 141,656.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 935,355.00 935,355.00 162,461.19 950,376.00 (15,021.00) -1.6%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salarles 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,675.00 (2,675.00) New
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Suparvisors’ and Administrators' 2300
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 78,100.00 78,100.00 17,750.00 78,100.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 78,100.00 78,100.00 17.750.00 80,775.00 (2,675.00) -3.4%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 140,228.00 140,228.00 31,030.12 145,909.00 (5,681.00) -4.1%
PERS 3201-3202 20,000.00 20,000.00 4,503.20 20,613.00 (613.00) -3.1%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 20,254.00 20,254.00 3,673.16 20,934.00 (680.00) -3.4%
Health and Welfare Beneflts 3401-3402 126,641.00 126,641.00 18,508.86 126,333.00 308.00 0.2%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 15,776.00 15,776.00 894,55 16,437.00 (661.00) 4.2%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 10,104.00 10,104.00 1,321.64 10,277.00 (173.00) -1.7%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 17,840.00 17,840.00 0.00 17,840.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ se Beneflts 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Al, Version 2 Page 5 Printed: 11/28/2022 2:28 PM



Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter 2022-23 First Interlm 40 68809 6043194

San Luls Coastal Unifled General Fund Form 011
San Luls Obispo County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted D81EWPEZ9H(2022-23)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

N Board % DIff
Description zzt;zt;rce g:];:: cl)arul;?ilgn:tl oﬁﬁ::ﬁ:: A°'3:'t§ T Y:L:J;‘::a?s (2:::0;2‘:;) c°'""|;" o
(A) Budget {C) (D) (E) I
)]
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 350,843.00 350,843.00 59,931.53 358,343.00 (7,500.00) -2.1%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materlals 12,217.00 12,217.00 1,026.07 12,217.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materlals 4200 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 31,883.00 31,883.00 7,318.79 235,123.20 (203,240.20) -637.5%
Noncapltalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 2,755.04 2,878.00 (2,878.00) New
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 44,600.00 44,600.00 11,099.90 250,718.20 | (206,118.20) -462.1%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 12,400.00 12,400.00 13,578.20 14,400,00 (2,000.00) -16.1%
Operations and Housekseping Services 5500 74,900.00 74,900.00 27,754.77 73,400.00 1,500.00 2.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repalrs, and Noncapitallzad 5600
Improvements 22,501.00 22,501.00 8,906.88 20,738.00 1,763.00 7.8%
Trensfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and 5800
Operating Expenditures 136,148.00 136,148.00 84,696.37 344,516.00 | (208,368.00) -153.0%
Communlcatlons 5900 17,400.00 17,400.00 3,066.59 17,400.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 263,849.00 263,849.00 138,002.91 470,954.00 | (207,105.00) -78.5%
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lend Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Librarles 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 14,500.00 14,500.00 0.00 14,500.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tultion, Excess Costs, and/or Def lcit
Pay ments
Pay ments to Districts or Charler Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2
File: Fund-Al, Version 2 Page 6 Printed: 11/28/2022 2:28 PM



Bellavue-Santa Fe Charter
San Luls Coastal Unified
San Luils Obispo County

2022-23 First Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted

Revenues, Expendlitures, and Changes in Fund Balance

40 68809 6043194

Form 011

DB1EWPEZ3H(2022-23)

Califomia Dept of Educalion

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: Fund-Ai, Version 2

Board % DIff
Rosoures  Oect | GUAT | Aperoed | ActmeTo | Pkt | DUrs, | comns s
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) F)
{8)
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Dislricts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offlces 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Olher 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out Lo All Others 7289 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers
of Indlrect Costs)
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF A
INDIRECT COSTS 133
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 "‘: o =0
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,687,247.00 1,687,247.00 389,245.53 | 2,125,666.20 (438,419.20) -26.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Slate School Building Fund/ County 7613
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 7

Printed: 11/28/2022 2:28 PM



Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter
San Luls Coastal Unifled

2022-23 Firgt Interim

40 68809 6043194

General Fund Form 011
San Luls Obispo County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted D81EWPEZ9H(2022-23)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Board % DIff
Original Approvaed Actuals To Projected Difference
Description 2::::;"“ g:{::: Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) Colurgn Bé&
A) Budgst () (o) ® pe
(8)
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of 8565
Lapsed/Reorpanized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceads
Proceeda from Certificates of 8971
Parilclpation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financling Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funde from 7851
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Flnencing Uses 7689 0.00 0.00
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00
CONTRIBUTIONS = il A
Contributlons from Unrestricted Revenues 88680 .
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 o
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 24,019.00 24,019.00 0.00 0.00 24,019.00 100.0%

Callfomia Dept of Education

SACS FInancial Reporting Software - SACS V2

File: Fund-Al, Verslon 2

Page 8

Printed: 11/28/2022 2:28 PM



Wd $2:Z 2202/8Z/L} pajulid | abed € uo|sIap 'HSVYD Bil
ZA SOVS - aiemyog Buruoday |eloueuly SOVS
uoneonp3 jo daQ elWolRD
629L
nO <10 JSUBI) pun Psy
=00l INO si84SUBRIY PUNYBIU]
66VL
oBng 18
0002 O 1BYI0
00°6.9'L 007084 6659
Ae|jng |ende
0009 1IN0 [ended
00't28'92 00°8bL'LY 00°€Ze' 00°€22' LY 00°LE8'92 00°S€S'E6 00°250'Y 00°825'¢} 6665 so0|NIOS
-0005
00°0v6'8 00°260'9 00'0S2'}+ 00°0Se't 00°98}°2 00°¥16'c 666% sayddng pue syoog
-000¥
00°'81¥'6€ 00°trv6'Ly 00°Z80°9¢ 00°068°VE 00°021°SE 00°LEL'BL 00°88L°€ 00°982'L 666€ syyousg oo Aoidw3
-000t
00°0£2'L 00°189'9 00°2€5'21 00°004'2 00°00}'L 007001 'L 00°0S5°€ 6662 ssueles palyISse|D
-0002
00°9€0'66 00°E¥9'S91 00°€06'26 00°G80'¥6 00°'G9S'E6 00°061°1S 00°608'HE 00°208's .wwwrv saLe(eg PIEdLIIBD
SINIWISHNESIA "D
00°20€'2LL 00°02¥'2Ve 00°2Ch'c6l 00°885°0S€ 00°200'022 00'¥59'10} 00°968 18} 00°SSY'EL SLdI303d 101
o 6268
sa0inog Bujoueul4 Ja
ik -0es8 S bui 14 J310 IV
6268
' U] SJajsues] punpeju
b | slajsuesl punpal
00°12S'vt 00°69.'2 00'69€'6 00°SvE'CE 00°€50'2€ 00°02€'92 00°654'S 66.8 onuB ABY |B907 13UI0
-0098
00’0 00°598°'2¢2 00°PEE'ZT 00°200'622 00°292'601 00°291°Le 00°£95°¢C 0070058’z 6658 snua ARy 81E1S JAUI0
-00€E8
00°8L 00°229°clL 00'¥L8 00°682'L9 00°SZ25'0} 6628 anus ey [eIapad
-00}8
00°G8C €S 00°682'€S| 00°G8Z'ESL 00°CELL 00'8eY'8Y 00016 92 00°GL2'e9l 6608 Spun snoaue|asy
: -0808
- 65208
saxe] Apadoy,
-0208 Sk E
00'8LY'V 00°68'¢t 000982 00°612'6L 00'6L2'61 00°282'L¢ 00°556'04 00°656'0L v 6108 Juswuopoddy ediouud
: i -0108
A $80IN0G J|WI 3NUS ADN/ 44D
e B L) $1d1303Y '8
00°0£9°8CY DO'ESS ‘6L 00°9Z1'02v 00°8¥1 ‘962 00°EL¥'09E 00°089'6EY 00'292'v62 00°2.8'BLE .‘.FH .“ s HSYD ONINNIO3E 'Y
P z X e s (sweN YUOop J9IUT) 30 HLNOW HL HONOUHL STVNLOV
(K1uo “3o¥)
Aseniqed Arenuer Jaquasaq 13QUWISAON 18Q0J20 Jaquajdag ysnbny Ainp seoueleg 199[q0 uondpsosaq
Bujuubag
(e2-2202)H6ZadMILB0 (1) 1ea, 12bpng - J92ysRIOM MoyysED Aunog odsiqo sin ueg
HSVD wiod jabpng £2-2202 paiiun |gyseo0 sin ueg

Y6LE€¥09 60889 OF

wyeyuf 1S4

igueys a4 ejueg-anas|eg



Wd ¥2:2 2202/82/L ‘pajuld

Z abed

£ UOISIBA "HSVD 81
ZA SOVS - aremyjog Bujodey [B12UBULS SOV'S
uoneoanp3 Jo jdeq elwoyifeD

= f i SININLSNraY
=T : [k o, 7 oy B 3 T ANV STVNHIOV HSYD SNId 'HSVD ONIANI 'O
00°'906'229 00°0€9'82P 00°€SS'6.Y 00°92}'0LY 00°8v}'962 00°€4¥'09€ 00°089'6EY 00'29L'¥62 (3 + v) HSYD ONIGN3 '
00'v22'¥61 (00'eze'0s) | 00°L2b'E 00'826'EL} (00's9z'¥0) | (00°292'6L) | 00'8LE'VHL (00°0k}'¥8) LS (@ + 0-8) 38va¥03U/3SYIYONILIN 3
00°2€}'L02 00°0 000 00°8€6'L (00°65v°'vLL) | (00°SHY'S) (0oese'er) | (00°662'92) 000 SWALI 133HS 3ONVIvE V.LOL
0L66 Bupes|n asusdsng
BuneredouoN
00°0 000 00°0 (00°8€6'1) 00'8Sy'vLL 00°G¥P'S 00°€82°cl 00°662'9L 000 IWioLENns
0696 §32IN0S2Y JO SMO|jU| pauaaQ
00°262'GLE 0596 senua Aey paulesun
06 sueo jueun)d
0196 spun4 184jo ol eng
(00°8€6'L) (00°€€8) 00'S¥¥'S 00°€8L'El 00°664'9L 6666 alqe Aed S1unoooY
-00S6
SWO|JU| pailajeq pue saigen
00°2€4'102 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 violans
06¥6 $80.N0S8Y JO SMO[}INQ paudjeQ
08€6 ajge Aj90eY 95887
(01255 sjessy usLNd JBYIO
0€EB seinypuadx3 piedald
02EB S310}18
oled spun4 JaYj0 wol4 anq
00°2€4710Z .MMNNM B|QE AI908Y SIUNOODY
.mwﬂw Anseaz] u| JON YseD
TMOIIND PoJia o PUE 51855V
SW3L) L33HS 3ONYIVE 'd
00°S9L'6L1 00°EVE'€9Z 00°S66'€8} 00'8¥5'8LL 00'808'691 00°92%'SLL 00°S6}+'€C 00°992'02 SLNIW3ASHNESIG TvLOL
.MMMM sasn Bupueuly Jayio iIv
{Aluo y2u)
Aienigadq Asenuep Jaquwesaq J3QWSAON 1800190 1equoldas snBny Ainp sasue|eq 12990 uondiioseq
Buiuuibag
(£Z-z202)H6Z3dM3 180 (1) 422 196png - 192YsHIOM MOPYSED fjunoy odsigg sin7 ueg
HSVO wlog yabpng £2-z202 paljjun |eyseo) s|n7 ueg

61509 60889 0P

wps) 3414

JeyieYy 9 24 ejuBS-2nA3|jeg




Wd v2:2 2202/82/14 -paiulid ¢ abed € UoISIap 'HSYD 8|14
ZA SOV'S - avemyog Burnoday |eloueuld SOVS
uoneonp3 4o idaQ elwoyljeq
00°0 000 6692
sasn Bujoueuld s
0892 n bul 14 18010 IV
00°0 00°0 629L
nO SJajsuel un paju
0092 INQ ssajsuel] punpsiv]
00°0 000 66VL
oBIno 13y}
0002 JhleRENHe]
00°00S '} 00°1L0S'¥} 00°285'6 00°'vEY 00°20L 00'8L4C 6659 feno |ended
-0009
00'¥S6'0LY 00°02L'ELY 00"909'80} 00°€LS'92 D0'S09'LE 00'9.5'8} 6665 saatnag
-000S
0z'8L2'0S2 00°258'8te 00°0ve'08L 00°2.9'SL 00'svL's 00°8St'Gl 6661 se|iddng pue $3009
-000%
00'EyE'8SE 00°¥E’BSE 00°628°22 00°8Lb'6E 00°8LY'6€ 00'8L¥ 6€ 666¢€ s11jousg aaAojdw3
-000€
0062208 00°92.°08 00°829'2 00°042°L 00°012'2 00°0£2'L 6662 sapeles paIIssel)
-0002
00'9.£'0S6 00°2.£°066 00°0 00°2EL'SS 00'8£0°66 00°8£0°S6 00'8€0 S6 6661 SaUEES PAIEOIINED
-000}

SINIWIASYNESIa 'O
02°150'222'2 08°'LvL'ovb'e 00°0 000 08°LLE'LZY 00'8IS'LLL 00°254'202 00°19¢'002 S1d1303Y V1oL
000 000 6168

582Jnog Buioueuld Ja
0868 S buy 14 J3410 IV
000 000 6268
u} slajsuel un Jajl
0168 | siajsuel] punyap|
00'G20°E2Z 00'920°tCC 00°992'¥S D0'980'v} 00°6es'02 00°€S1'9 6648 anua sy (B0 10410
-0098
02°L66'V.LE 08°269°¥¥S 00°0 08°2¥8'¥8 00°0 00°'¥61'62 00°'v¥6'0C 6658 snus ASY BIEIS JOUIO
-00€8
00°058'2L 00°058°2L (0oz69’ez) | 00'E0} 00°092 00'559'6 6628 anua Ay [esapad
-0018
00°8¥8°CES’t 00°8t8°CES’L 00°€¥8'99€ 00°G8Z'€S) 00°S8Z°€S) 00°G8Z'ES} 6608 SpUn SNOBLE|I2SIN
-0808
ag'o 000 6208
saxe| Apedol
-0208 it n_
00°}8Z'€L 00°LBZ€L 00°0 (0028219} 00°vH0'y 00°8LY'Y 00°v2E'0} 6108 Juswuoipoddy (ediould
-0108
$320IN0S LW SNUS ASY/J4D71
S1d1303d '8
) (1 B S [ 00'v2£'659 00°+02°229 00°222'4¥9 0006229 AL HSYD 9NINNIO3E 'Y
s > H . ) mm - . i d ((sweN Yuow Joua) 40 HENOW FHL HONOYHL STVNLOY
1ebpng |E}OL sjuawysnipy s[enJady aunp fepw jady yalze walqo uvopidiiasaq

(ez-2202)H6Zad M3 L8
HSVD wiog
$6LEV09 60889 OF

(1) Jeap 196png - 192YsyI0p\ MOlJUSED
1obpng £z-2202
w|tajug 3sai4

Aunog odsiqQ sin ueg
paylun Jeyseo sin ues
13ey s a4 eIURS-8NA3}128



Wd ¥2:2 2202/82/1 L ‘pauld

{ abed

€ UOISIOA 'HSYO (81
ZA SOVS - alemyos Bupoday [eroueuld SOVS
uogeonp3 jo jdaQ ejwojlied

|l oseee’re9 T i S| i SLNFWLSNFAY ANY STYNHOOY HSYD SN1d *HSYD ONIONT '©
ot RS AT AT 09°8€9'169 00'v2£'659 00°1L02°29 00°222'L¥9 ' (3 + v) HSYD ONIAN3 °d
00°'G8E'ISL 08°992'2E 08°'y92'ze (00°228'21) 00°p26°¥2 00°€2€'v2 (@ + 0-9) 3SYaYO3A/ASVAYONI L3N '3

(00°LL¥'L) 00°'0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SWALI 133HS 3ONV1VE V1Ol

00°0 0i66 Buyea|D asuadsng
‘BueadouoN

00°8Y5'802 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 vLloLans

00°0 0696 SE0IN0SeY JO SMO|JUj pauajeq

00°262'GH} 0596 Senua A9y paweaun

00°0 096 SueoT JusunyH

00°0 0196 spund Jayio ol ang

00'86Z°€6 MMMM sjqe Aed S)UN0OY
SWO[JU] paLia o PUE Seniiger]

00'.€£1°102 00°0 00°0 oo'o 000 00°0 00°0 vi0lEns

oo'o 0646 $82IN0S8Y JO SMO|JINO paLaseq

000 00°0 DBE6 o|qe AIB09Y asesT]

00°0 oveEs $)9ssy JUaLND JAYJ0

00°0 OEE6 sainypuadx3y predaid

00°0 0ZE6 $81018

00°0 0LE6 spun4 J8yi0 wal4 ang

00°LE1'102 .wwummm 3)QE MIBY SINOJDY

00°0 6616 finsesi] U] JON YseD

LG

SMO|JINOD PoLe Jod pue S1essy
SWZLLI L33HS IONVIVE "a

02°999°'6Z1'2 00°045'921'2 00°0 00°0 00°ct1'88E 00°SYE'V8L 00°'8.L'281 00'8€0'92) SLNIW3ISHNASIa Tv1i0L
jobpng 1|30t sjusunsnipy s|enJoay aunp Ae 1dy yoiey 1092[q0 vopdjsaseq

(£2-2202)H6Z3dM3 180 (1) 1eap yobpng - Jeaysxniom mopysed fQjunos odsiqo sin ueg
HSVD wiod 1ebpng £2-2702 papjun |eyseod sin7 ues

61709 60889 OV

MV U R EAT R

Japey s od EpueS-anadjieg



Bellevue Santa Fe

MYP Unresticted And Restricted Budgets Combined

Projected Year IPercent Change

23-24 Percent Change 24-25
Totals 2223 | {(Cols F-D/D) Prajection (Cols H-F/F) Prolection
A. Revenues and Other Fi ing
— | L LCFF/Taxes 8010-80991 $  1,606,129.00 -7.18%| S 1,490,805.00 | 3.42%| $ 1,541,734.00
12, Federaj Revenues - R 8100-8299 72,850.00 _-15.19% 6178500 0.00% 61,785.00
| |3.Other State Revenues N - _ |e30085%9|  374,997.20 4379% 21077400 | 0.00%{  210,774.00
L. Other Local Revenues I __ |neoo-8799 223,075.00 46.80%|  118,683.00 | 0,00% 118,685.00
|5, Other Financing Sources — i e e A e
| a.Transfers In = 8900-8929 T ) - | -
b.Other Sources [8930-8972 - - =
c. Contrit 8980-8999 - - -
6. Total Sums (1-4c). $ 2,277.051.20 $ 1,882,047.00 5 1,932,978.00
B. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses —
1. Certificated Salaries
| a Base Salaries R S 950,376.00 $ 95037600 - '$  969,432:00.
| b.Step and Column Adj C ]
| c.Other Adj 19,056.00 19,388.64
Total Certificated 1000-1998 850,376.00 2.01% 959,432.00 2.00% 988,820.64.
2. Classified Salaries )
a. Base Salaries 80,775.00 75,000.00 76.500.00
b. 5tep and Calumn Adj
c. Qther Adj 1,500.00 1,500.00
Total Classified Selaries. 2000-2999 80,775.00 -5.29% 76,500.00 1.96% 78,000.00
13 Employes Benefits - 3000-3999 358,343.00 3.00%|  369,093.29 3.00%|  380,186,09
4. Books and li . 4000-4998 250,718.20 -24.96%(  188;141.00 =75% A7,073.00
5. Services and Other Oper 5000-5999 470,954.00 2L7i%|  368,707.00 0.00% 368,707.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6959 14,500.00 ~-100.00% - fAONV/0l -
|7.0theroutgo 71007299 - 0.00 - 0.00 -
'8. Other Outgo Indirect 7300-7389 - 0.00 - 0.00 -
19. Other Financing Uses 1 Ies A I - = (T2 G
7600-7629 0,00} | 0.00] -

| @ TransfersOut
b, Other Uses -
10//Cther Adjustments

7630-7699

2,125,666.20

s Lom1,87329 |

13, Components of Endlng Fund Balance {Form 011}

3

{11. Total Sum {1-10) S s '
Net Increase (Decreaze) In Fund Balance (A6-811) $ 15;385.00 | I $ 189;82&29“ | S 70,211.27
D. Fund Balance [T =]l

11 Net Bcginning Fund Balance = S 66658212 | 5 817,967.12 728,120.53

2. Ending Fund Baiance {Sum Lines Cand D1} S 817.967.12 | “‘ I 728 40 83 '$ _798,352.10

"1 a. Nonspendat! 5710-5719 412212.73 S5 4122127 73 g TV {‘ v 42173
b.Resticted | s | 14522323 O (S=—— ﬁ__}@ =i,«‘,g§ )
| c. Committed . e e AR =]

1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 - !
9760 - [ - T -
. T } 17,450.00 S w2 F@ﬁﬁi— —
ed/Unappropriated F= == - Z
- 1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 76,769.05 | v ~ 98,593.66 93,138.34
2. Unwlmed/umpprmd | 9790 16631211 - 217,334.44 293,001.03
“t. Total Comp of Ending Fund  Fund Balancve - ﬁ i - 0 -
{Line D3{ must agree with line D2} 5 $17,867.12 | AP B $  728140.83 5 798,352.10:
£. Avallable Reserves (Unrestricted Except as Noted) o - - -
|LGeneralFund AT = FEn =
a. Stabilization Arrang t 9750 B - -
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties = | Te7es [T 6,769.05 05 é&;y e859386 [ | 5313834
U ned/Unappropristed 9790 166,312.11 217,334.44 | 293,001.03
N "d. Negative Rstircied Ending Fund balance 9792 - 8
2. Speclal Reserve Fund - Noncapltal Outlay {Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangem - 9750 - -
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties o 9789
s} "’y__pproprlatcd 9790 = 4 -
|3 To!gl_éynllahle Reserves ~ By Amount (Sum Lines E1 thru £2c} $  243,08L16 $ 315928.10
14, Total Reserves - By Percent {Unes E3 divided hv fing F3¢) 11.44%) ] 16.02%]
F. Reg ded Reserves |
I [z District ADA-Funded - N o il ) .
__|3. Calculating the Reserves e ne . [ R ES —
| a Expnndnures and Other Fi g Uses 2,125,666.20 157187329 |
b, Plus: Special d cation _}f_:ss-‘l’l\rwm fund (Line F1b2, if Line flleo] - - |
. ..2%125,666.20 - _1,971,87329 | |
d R!sem_gt_a_nil'_r‘hfgrccnn;!_gv_el A 5% 5% |
. Reserve Standard by Percent (Une f3c | 106,283.31 | esseses| 1
""f Reserve Standard - by Amount [ - - i S
| g Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3 or F31) T ! __106,283.31 | | emswses! | 9313
l h, Avallable Reserves (Line e3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g) | Yes Yes } Yes

11/20/22 2:31 PM




Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter School
Proof of Residency Draft Policy

Prior to enroliment (defined as the first day of school) in Bellevue-Santa Fe
Charter School (BSFCS), parents or legal guardians shall provide proof of
residency.

Definition of Residency

Residence is defined as the place in which either the parent or legal guardian
resides and in which the student spends the majority of his or her time in
accordance to California Education Codes 48200 — 48208.

A student can have only one residence for the purpose of establishing residency.

Proof of Residency

All applicants must submit a Residency Declaration form, signed by the parent or
legal guardian and two documents reflecting identical current residence address
including, but not limited to, any of the following (Education Code 48204.1):

Property tax payment receipts.

Rental property contract, lease, or payment receipts.
Utility service contract, statement, or payment receipt.
Pay stubs.

Voter registration.

Correspondence from a government agency.

I N

Amount of payments and other private information may be redacted. Residence
is defined as the physical address of the applicant’s primary parent(s)/legal
guardian(s). P.O. Box addresses do not qualify.

The deadline for the documents and declaration to be submitted to BSFCS
is the last business day in February. A student will not be eligible to
participate in the Annual Public Admissions Lottery if there is a failure to
submit these documents.



Notes:

* In the event that an applicant is not able to provide one or more of the
required documents or is claiming alternative residency conditions, as set
forth in Education Code 48204, the applicant shall provide reasonable
evidence of residency as set forth in Education Code 48204.1(a) and may
be subject to an unannounced home visit. BSFCS shall review the
application and make a final determination of residency.

* If any BSFCS employee reasonably believes that the parent or legal
guardian of a student has provided false or unreliable evidence of
residency, BSFCS shall make reasonable efforts to determine whether the
student meets legal residency requirements, which may include, but not
be limited to, additional documentation of residency and/or unannounced
home visits. Residency verification is a parent or legal guardian
responsibility and falsification of information provided to the school
shall result in cancellation of enroliment.

GB Approved



Special Education Staff
Qualifications/Assignment of Special Education Teachers

Any teacher assigned to serve students with disabilities shall possess an appropriate credential or
other authorization issued by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) that specifically
authorizes him/her to teach students with the primary disability within the program placement
recommended in the students’ individualized education program (IEP). (5 CCR 80046.1-80048.9.4)
(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)

(cf- 4113 - Assignment)

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)

(cf. 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education)

(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504)

The school may employ a person with an appropriate intern credential to provide classroom
instruction to students with disabilities, provided he/she has met the subject matter requirement
specified in Education Code 44325 and receives guidance, supervision, and professional development

through an established school intern program. (Education Code 44325, 44326, 44830.3)
(cf. 4112.21- Interns)

The principal may request that the CTC issue a special education limited assignment teaching permit
which authorizes a qualified special education teacher, with hisfher written consent, to serve outside
the specialty area of his/her credential. If the teacher has not yet obtained permanent status, the
principal shall assign one or more experienced educators in the special education subject area(s) of
the permit, who have at least three years of full-time teaching experience in each of the subject
area(s) of the permit, to provide guidance and assistance to the permit holder. (5 CCR 80026,

80027.1)

As needed, the school may apply to the CTC for an emergency permit for resource specialist services
pursuant to 5 CCR 80023.2 and 80024.3.1.

When requesting either a limited assignment teaching permit or an emergency resource specialist
permit, the principal shall submit a Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators that
satisfies the requirements of 5 CCR 80026 and has been approved by the Board at a regularly
scheduled Board meeting. (5 CCR 80026)

If there is a need to immediately fill a classroom vacancy or a suitable credentialed teacher cannot be
found after a diligent search, the principal may, as appropriate, apply to the CTC for a short-term
staff permit pursuant to 5 CCR 80021, a provisional internship permit pursuant to 5 CCR 80021.1, or,
as a last resort, a credential waiver.

individuals providing related services to students with disabilities, including developmental,
corrective, and other supportive and related services, shall meet the applicable qualifications
specified in 5 CCR 3051-3051.24. (5 CCR 3051;34 CFR 300.34, 300.156)

(cf- 3312 - Contracts)

(cf. 3600 - Consultants)

The principal shall provide ongoing professional development as needed to assist special education
staff in updating and improving their knowledge and skills.
(¢f- 4331 - Staff Development)



Special Education Staff

Whenever a candidate for a clear education specialist credential is employed by the school, the
principal shall, within 60 days of employment, collaborate with the candidate and, as applicable,
with the college or university to develop an individualized induction plan including supported
induction and job-related course of advanced preparation. (5 CCR 80048.8.1)

Resource Specialists

The duties of resource specialists shall include, but are not limited to: (Education Code 56362; 5 CCR
80070.5)

1. Providing instruction and services for students with disabilities whose needs have been identified
inan IEP

2. Conducting educational assessments
3. Providing information and assistance for students with disabilities and their parents/guardians

4. Providing consultation, resource information, and material regarding students with disabilities to
staff members in the regular education program and the students' parents/guardians

5. Coordinating special education services with the regular school program for each student with
disabilities enrolled in the resource specialist program

6. Monitoring student progress on a regular basis, participating in the review and revision of |IEPs as
appropriate, and referring students who do not demonstrate appropriate progress to the IEP team

7. Providing services for secondary students that emphasize academic achievement, career and
vocational development, and preparation for adult life

Any student who receives resource specialist services shall be assigned to regular classroom teacher(s)
for a majority of the schoolday, unless his/her IEP team approves enrollment in the resource specialist
program for a majority of the school day. (Education Code 56362; 5 CCR 80070.5)

Resource specialists shall not simultaneously be assigned to serve as resource specialists and to teach
regular classes. (Education Code 56362)

The school's resource specialist program shall be under the direction of a resource specialist who
possesses the qualifications specified in Education Code 56362.

Caseloads

The principal shall ensure that caseloads for special education teachers are within the maximum
caseloads established by law, the collective bargaining agreement, and/or the comprehensive
plan of the Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) in which the district participates.

(cf. 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education)

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)



Special Education Staff

No resource specialist shall have a caseload which exceeds 28 students. As necessary and with the
agreement of the resource specialist, the Governing Board may request a waiver from the State Board
of Education to increase the caseload to no more than 32 students, provided that an individual
resource specialist does not have a caseload exceeding 28 students for more than two school years
and has the assistance of an instructional aide at least five hours daily during the period of the waiver.
(Education Code 56362,56362.1; 5 CCR 3100)

(cf. 1431 - Waivers)

The average caseload for language, speech, and hearing specialists shall not exceed 55 cases, unless
the SELPA plan specifies a higher average caseload and states the reasons for the higher average
caseload. The maximum caseload for speech and language specialists exclusively serving children with
disabilities age 3-5 years shall not exceed 40. (Education Code 56363.3, 56441.7)

Bellevue -Santa Fe Charter School
San Luis Obispo, California






Staff Teaching English Language Learners
Definitions

English learner means a student who is age 3-21 years, who is enrolled or is preparing to enroll in an
elementary or secondary school, and whose difficulties in speaking, reading, writing, or
understanding the English language may be sufficient to deny the student the ability to meet state
academic standards, the ability to successfully achieve in classrooms where the language of
instruction is English, or the opportunity to participate fully in society. An English learner may include
a student who was not born in the United States or whose native language is a language other than
English; a student who is Native American or Alaska Native, or a native resident of the outlying areas,
who comes from an environment where a language other than English has had a significant impact
on the individual's level of English language proficiency; or a student who is migratory, whose native
language is a language other than English, and who comes from an environment where a language
other than English is dominant. (Education Code 306; 20 USC 7801)

Instruction for English Language Development (ELD) means instruction designed specifically for
English learners to develop their listening, speaking, reading, and writing skills in English. (Education
Code 44253.2)

Specially Designed Academic Instruction in English (SDAIE) means instruction in a subject area,
delivered in English, that is specially designed to meet the needs of English learners. (Education Code
44253.2)

Primary language instruction includes both primary language development designed to develop
English learners’ listening, speaking, reading, and writing skills in their primary language and content
instruction delivered in the primary language in any subject area. (Education Code 44253.2)

(cf. 6174 - Education for English Language Learners)

Teacher Qualifications

The principal shall ensure that any teacher with one or more English learners in histher class
possesses an English learner authorization issued by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing
(CTC) authorizing ELD and/or SDAIE, as appropriate. A teacher possessing a bilingual authorization
may be assigned to provide ELD, SDAIE, and/or primary language instruction.

(cf. 1312.4 — Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)

(cf. 4112.21 - District Interns)

(cf. 4113 - Assignment)

The Governing Board may, for the purpose of providing primary language instruction, hire bilingual
teachers who are employed in public or private schools of a foreign country, state, territory, or
possession’ provided such teachers speak English fluently and hold the necessary sojourn credential
issued by the CTC. After the initial two-year sojourn credential expires, the teacher may annually
apply to the CTC for an extension for a total period of not more than five years. Any application for
renewal shall include verification by the Superintendent or designee that termination of the
employment would adversely affect an existing bilingual program and that attempts to secure the
employment of a qualified certificated California teacher have been unsuccessful.

Legal Reference Next Page:




Staff Teaching English Language Learners

Legal References:
EDUCATION CODE
-—--306 Definition, English Learner
44253.1-44253.11 Certification for bilingual-crosscultural competence
44258.9 County superintendent review of teacher assignments
44259.5 Standards for teachers of all students, including English language learners
44380-44386 Alternative certification
44856 Employment of teachers from foreign countries
52160-52178 Bilingual-Bicultural Act of 1976
52180-52186 Bilingual teacher training assistance program
62001-62005.5 Evaluation and sunsetting of programs
99230-99242 Mathematics and Reading Professional Development Program
CODE OF REGULATIONS
----- -6100-6125 Teacher qualifications, No Child Left Behind Act
80015 Requirements for the CLAD certification or English learner authorization
80015.1-80015.4 Requirements for CLAD, English learner authorization or bilingual authorization
80021 Short-Term Staff Permit
80021.1 Provisional Internship Program
80024.7-80024.8 Emergency CLAD and bilingual permits
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
—6319 Highly qualified teachers
6601-6651 Training and recruiting high-quality teachers
6801-7014 Language instruction for English learners and immigrant students
7801 Definitions, highly qualified teachers
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
% 200.55-200.57 Highly qualified teachers .
COURT DECISIONS = *
=.—Teresa-P.-et al v. Berkeley Unified School District et al (1989) 724 F. Supp. 698
Management Resources:
COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS
C1-622 Serving English Learners, December 2010
CL-626B Bilingual Authorizations, November 2010
CL-626C Crosscultural, Language and Academic Development (CLAD) Certificate, November 2010
Cl-568 The Sojourn Certificated Employee Credential, August 2009
WEB SITES
.- CSBA: hup:/iwww.csba.org
California Assoeiation for Bilingual Education: hup://www.bilingualeducation.org
California Department of Education, English Learners: http://lwww.cde.ca.gov/splel
California Teachers of English to Speakers of Other Languages: htip:/iwww.catesol.org
Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http:/fwww.ctc.ca.gov
U.S. Department of Education: htip://lwww.ed.gov

Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter School
San Luis Obispo, California






EDUCATION FOR ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS

Definitions

English learner means a student who is age 3-21 years, who is enrolled or is preparing to enroll
in an elementary or secondary school, and whose difficulties in speaking, reading, writing, or
understanding the English language may be sufficient to deny the student the ability to meet state
academic standards, the ability to successfully achieve in classrooms where the language of
instruction is English, or the opportunity to participate fully in society. An English leamer may
include a student who was not born in the United States or whose native language is a language
other than English; a student who is Native American or Alaska Native, or a native resident of
the outlying areas, who comes from an environment where a language other than English has had
a significant impact on the individual's level of English language proficiency; or a student who is
migratory, whose native language is a language other than English, and who comes from an
environment where a language other than English is dominant. (Education Code 306; 20 USC
7801)

Designated English language development means instruction provided during a time set aside in
the regular school day for focused instruction on the state-adopted English langnage
development standards to assist English learners to develop critical English language skills
necessary for academic content learning in English. (5 CCR 11300)

Integrated English language development means instruction in which the state-adopted English
language development standards are used in tandem with the state-adopted academic content
standards. Integrated English language development includes specially designed academic
instruction in English. (5 CCR 11300)

Native speaker of English means a student who has learned and used English at home from early

childhood and English has been the primary means of concept formation and communication.
(Education Code 306)

Identification and Assessments

Upon enrollment in the school, each student's primary language shall be determined through the
use of a home language survey. (Education Code 52164.1; 5 CCR 11307, 11518.5)

Any student who is identified as having a primary language other than English as determined by
the home language survey, and who has not previously been identified as an English learner by a
California public school or for whom there is no record of results from an administration of an
English language proficiency test, shall be initially assessed for English proficiency using the
English Language Proficiency Assessments for California (ELPAC). Prior to administering the
ELPAC, the principal shall notify the student’s parent/guardian in writing that the student will be
administered the initial ELPAC. (Education Code 313, 52164.1; 5 CCR 11511)

Administration of the ELPAC, including the use of variations and accommodations in test

Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter School
San Luis Obispo, California



EDUCATION FOR ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS

administration when authorized, shall be conducted in accordance with test publisher instructions
and 5 CCR 11518.5-11518.20.

(cf- 6159 - Individualized Education Program)
(cf- 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests)
(cf. 6164.6 - identification and Education Under Section 504)

Based on the initial assessment, the student shall be classified either as initially fluent in English
proficient or as an English leamner. The principal shall notify the student’s parent/guardian, in
writing, of the results of t he ELPAC initial assessment within 30 calendar days after the
student’s date of initial enrollment, or, if administered prior to the student’s initial date of
enrollment, up to 60 calendar days prior to such enrollment, but not before July 1 of the school
year of the student’s initial enrollment. The notice shall indicate whether the student met the
ELPAC initial assessment criterion for proficiency and include the school’s contact information
for use if the parent/guardian has questions or concerns regarding the student’s classification. (5
CCR 11518.5)

Each year after a student is identified as an English learner and until the student is redesignated
as English proficient, the summative assessment of the ELPAC shall be administered to the
student during a four-month period after January 1 as determined by the California Department
of Education. (Education Code 313)

The principal shall notify parents/guardians of their child's results on the summative assessment
of the ELPAC within 30 calendar days following receipt of the results from the test contractor
or, if the results are received from the test contractor after the last day of instruction for the
school year, within 15 working days of the start of the next school year.

(Education Code 52164.1; 5 CCR 11511.5)

(cf- 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

The parent/guardian of a student participating in, or identified for participation in, a language
instruction program shall receive notification of the assessment of the student’s English
proficiency. Such notice shall be provided not later than 30 calendar days after the beginning of
the school year or, if the student is identified for program participation during the school year,
within two weeks of the student's placement in the program. The notice shall include all of the
following: (Education Code 313.2, 440; 20 USC 6312)

1. The reason for the identification of the student as an English learner and the need for
placement in a language acquisition program

2. The level of English proficiency, how the level was assessed, and the status of the
student's academic achievement

3. A description of the language acquisition program in which the student is, or will be,
participating, including a description of all of the following:

Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter School
San Luis Obispo, Califomia



EDUCATION FOR ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS

a. The methods of instruction used in the program and in other available programs,
including how such programs differ in content, instructional goals, and the use of
English and a native language in instruction

b. The manner in which the program will meet the educational strengths and needs of
the student

¢. The manner in which the program will help the student develop English proficiency
and meet age-appropriate academic standards for grade promotion and graduation

d. The specific exit requirements for the program, the expected rate of transition from
the program into classes not tailored for English learners, and the expected rate of
graduation from secondary school if applicable

e. When the student has been identified for special education, the manner in which the
program meets the requirements of the student's IEP

4. As applicable, the identification of a student as a long-term English learner or at risk of
becoming a long-term English leamer, as defined in Education Code 313.1, and the manner in
which the program for English language development instruction will meet the educational
strengths and needs of such students and help such students develop English proficiency and
meet age-appropriate academic standards

5. Information about the parent/guardian's right to have the student immediately removed
from a program upon the parent/guardian's request

6. Information regarding a parent/guardian's option to decline to enroll the student in the
program or to choose another program or method of instruction, if available

WA Information designed to assist a parent/guardian in selecting among available prograrns,
if more than one program or method is offered

Language Acguisition Programs

Whenever parents/guardians of enrolled students, and those enrolled for attendance in the
next school year, request that the school establish a specific language acquisition program in
accordance with Education Code 310, such requests shall be addressed through the following
process: (5 CCR 11311)

1. The school shall make a written record of each request, including any request submitted
verbally, that includes the date of the request, the names of the parent/guardian and student
making the request, a general description of the request, and the student's grade level on the date
of the request. As needed, the school shall assist the parent/guardian in clarifying the request.
All requests shall be maintained for at least three years from the date of the request.

2 The school shall monitor requests on a regular basis and notify the principal when the
parents/guardians of at least 30 students enrolled in the school, or at least 20 students in the
same grade level, request the same or a substantially similar type of language

3
Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter School
San Luis Obispo, California



EDUCATION FOR ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS

acquisition program. If the requests are for a multilingual program model, the school shall
consider requests from parents/guardians of students enrolled in the school who are native
English speakers in determining whether this threshold is reached.

3. If the number of parents/guardians described in item #2 is attained, the principal shall:

a. Within 10 days of reaching the threshold, notify the parents/guardians of students
attending the school, the school's teachers, administrators, and the school's English
leamer parent advisory committee and parent advisory committee, in writing, of the
requests for a language acquisition program

b. Identify costs and resources necessary to implement any new language acquisition
program, including, but not limited to, certificated teachers with the appropriate
authorizations, necessary instructional materials, pertinent professional development
for the proposed program, and opportunities for parent/guardian and community
engagement to support the proposed program goals

c. Within 60 calendar days of reaching the threshold number of parents/guardians
described in item #2 above, determine whether it is possible to implement the
requested language acquisition program and provide written notice of the
determination to parents/guardians of students attending the school, the school's
teachers, and administrators

d. If a determination is made to implement the language acquisition program, create and
publish a reasonable timeline of actions necessary to implement the program. If a
determination is made that it is not possible to implement the program, provide a
written explanation of the reason(s) the program cannot be provided.

The school shall notify parents/guardians at the beginning of each school year or upon the
student's enrollment regarding the process to request a language acquisition program, including
a dual-language immersion program, for their child. The notice shall also include the following:
(5 CCR 11309, 11310)

1. A description of the programs provided, including structured English immersion

2. Identification of any language to be taught in addition to English when the program
includes instruction in a language other than English

3. The manner in which the program is designed using evidence-based research and
includes both designated and integrated English language development

4, The manner in which the school has allocated sufficient resources to effectively
implement the program, including, but not limited to, certificated teachers with the appropriate
authorizations, necessary instructional materials, pertinent professional development, and
opportunities for parent/guardian and community engagement to support the program goals

5. The manner in which the program will, within a reasonable period of time, lead to

4
Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter School
San Luis Obispo, California



EDUCATION FOR ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS

language proficiency and achievement of the state-adopted content standards in English and,
when the program includes instruction in another language, in that other language

6. The process to request establishment of a language acquisition program not offered at the
school
7. For any dual-language immersion program offered, the specific languages to be taught.

The notice also may include the program goals, methodology used, and evidence of the proposed
program's effectiveness.

The school shall provide additional and appropriate educational services to English learners for
the purposes of overcoming language barriers and academic deficits in other areas of the core
curriculum. (5 CCR 11302)

Reclassification/Redesignation

English learners shall be reclassified as fluent English proficient when they are able to
comprehend, speak, read, and write English well enough to receive instruction in an English
language mainstream classroom and make academic progress at a level substantially equivalent
to that of students of the same age or grade whose primary language is English and who are in
the regular course of study. (Education Code 52164.6)

The procedures used to determine whether an English learner shall be reclassified as fluent
English proficient shall include, but not be limited to: (Education Code 313, 52164.6; 5 CCR
11303)

L. Assessment of English language proficiency using an objective assessment instrument,
including, but not limited to, the ELPAC

2. Participation of the student's classroom teacher and any other certificated staff with direct
responsibility for teaching or placement decisions related to the student

3. Parent/guardian involvement, including:

a. Notice to parents/guardians of langunage reclassification and placement, inclujding a
description of the reclassification process and the parent/guardian’s opportunity to
participate

b. Encouragement of parent/guardian participation in the school’s reclassification
procedure, including seeking parent/guardian opinion and consultation during the
reclassification process

4. Student performance on an objective assessment of basic skills in English that shows
whether the student is performing at or near grade level

The student’s language proficiency assessments, the participants in the reclassification process,

5

Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter School
San Luis Obispo, Calilornia



EDUCATION FOR ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS

and any decisions regarding reclassification shall be retained in the student’s permanent record.
(5 CCR 11305)

(cf- 51253 - Student Records)

The principal shall monitor the progress of reclassified students to ensure their correct
classification and placement. (5 CCR 11304)

The principal shall monitor students for at least four years following their reclassification to

ensure correct classification and placement and to determine whether the student needs any
additional academic support.

Advisory Committees

A school-level English Learner Advisory Committee (ELAC) shall be established when there are
more than 20 English learners at the school. Parents/guardians of English learners, elected by
parents/guardians of English learners at the school, shall constitute committee membership in at
least the same percentage as English learners represent of the total number of students in the
school. The school may designate for this purpose an existing school-level advisory committee
provided that it meets these criteria for committee membership. (Education Code 52176; 5 CCR
11308)

The ELAC shall be responsible for assisting in the development of a schoolwide needs
assessment, recommending ways t o make parents/guardians aware of the importance of school
attendance, and advising the principal and school staff in the development of a detailed master
plan for English learners for the individual school and submitting t he plan t o the Governing
Board for consideration for inclusion in the master plan. (Education Code 52176)

The ELAC shall advise the Board on at least the following tasks: (5 CCR 11308)

L. Developing a master plan for education programs and services for English learners,
taking into consideration the school site plans for English learners

2. Conducting a schoolwide needs assessment on a school-by-school basis

3. Establishing a school program, goals, and objectives for programs and services for
English learners

4. Developing a plan to ensure compliance with applicable teacher or instructional aide
requirements
5. Administering the annual language census
6. Reviewing and commenting on the school's reclassification procedures
6

Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter School
San Luis Obispo, California



EDUCATION FOR ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS

7. Reviewing and commenting on the required written parental notifications

(cf- 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Commiltees)

(cf- 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)
(¢f- 6020 - Parent Involvement)

In order to assist the advisory committee in carrying out its responsibilities, the principal shall

ensure that committee members receive appropriate training and materials. This training shall
be planned in full consultation with the members. (5 CCR 11308)

LCAP Advisory Committee

When there are at least 15 percent English leamers in the school, with at least 50 students who
are English learners, a English learner parent advisory committee shall be established to review
and comment on the school's local control and accountability plan (LCAP) in accordance with
BP 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan. The committee shall be composed of a
majority of parents/guardians of English learners. (Education Code 52063; 5 CCR 11301,
15495)

(¢f- 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)

The ELAC may also serve as the LCAP English learner advisory committee.

Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter School
San Luis Obispo, California






COURSE OF STUDY

The Governing Board recognizes that a well-aligned sequence of courses fosters academic growth
and provides for the best possible use of instructional time. The school's course of study shall
provide students with opportunities to attain the skills, knowledge, and abilities they need to be
successful academically, professionally, and personally.

(cf- 6011 — Academic Standards)
(cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation)
(¢f 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials)

The principal shall establish processes for ensuring the articulation of courses across grade
levels within the school. The sequence of courses shall be designed to ensure that each course
provides adequate preparation for the next course in the sequence, only utilizes prerequisites that
are essential to success in a given program or course, avoids significant duplication of content, and
allows for reinforcement and progression in the subject matter.

The school shall not provide any course separately or require or refuse participation by any student
on the basis of the student’s actual or perceived sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender expression,
gender identity, ethnic group identification, immigration status, race, ancestry, national
origin, religion, color, mental or physical disability, or Penal Code 422.55, or the student’s
association with a person or group with one or more of such actual or perceived characteristics.
(Education Code 200, 220; Government Code 11135; Penal Code 422.55; 5 CCR 4940)

(cf- 0415 — Equity)
(cf- 5145.3 — Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

Flementary Grades

The Board shall adopt a course of study for elementary grades that sufficiently prepares students for
the secondary school course of study.

(cf. 6146.5 - Elementary/Middle School Graduation Requirements)

"Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

48980 Parental notifications

51204 Course of study designed for student's needs 51210-51212 Course of study for grades 1-6

51241 Temporary, two-year or permanent exemption from physical education 51911-51921 Comprehensive
health educational plans

60040 — 60052 Requirements for Instructional materials

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4940 Nondiscrimination; course access”

Bellevue-Santa Fe Charter School
San Luis Obispo, California



CCOT YT L1 Pasiaay

do1d
uondopy dv 1 €2-220¢T
uondopy 183png £70Z-7207
uonoy

dOT3
uondopy dvJ1 +20Z-£20T
uondopy 123png $702-£20T
TUOISSNasIq
voday pug Jeax .
1U013ONIISU] pUB WN[NOLLIND
s10afo1d 901AIaS JUAPMIS PRI 9
'SUOI}BIUDSAI]
007 G01ssas 1240

€20T ‘0¢ Ae N

J00qpueH] [duuosiad ¥Z-¢¢0T
s1[nsal Ajnes — uondd[g gn
uonoy

00qpUBH JaUU0SISd $T-£T0T
s|eon) pleog SUIUISAOD) MIIASY

13png $702-£20T
uoissnasIg

(dvOT) uejd ANJIQEIUN0OY [013U0D) [8307T
pue 198png pasodosd £70Z-220T
Fuiiesy onjqng
Clip uoIssag uadQ
00:% UOISSag paso[)

€20 ‘ST AVIN

U0y
UOISsSNdsIg
SJUSWIIE]S SJBPIpUL) pieog SUILISA0D)

uonewIoju]
00:¥ uoissag uadQ

€207 ‘LT 11AdV

$S9201 UONY2{T gD
{UondYy

$$3201 UOND3[F gD
SLOISSNOSI

suonoasfold 198png a1els
‘uonewIojuy
00:% uoIssag uadp

1IpNY [BIOUBUL{ [BNUUY
7epUssY JUdsU0)

Uoday 193png w7
uondy

Wodoy y95png w2

TUoISSNosI(q
Hoday] Jeak-pig .

IUONIONNSUT pUB WNNJLIINYD

MIIAIBAQ 198png dy D] 01 a1epdn

ajepdn jenuuy 4y o7 £2/220T 03 1uswaiddng
‘uoljeWIO}U]
007 -uoIssa§ uadQ

Sunaaw Ju1of Jje1S/pIeog "A0D [EnuUUY
:FunasW pIeog sUIUIAA0L) [B1oadg

dinpjatg 1y31udsAQ dpeln 9 Jo [eaociddy
‘EpU2BY JU3sU0))

urld K19JeS [002G

(DNVS) preD Hoday ANjIqRIUN0ddY [00YDS

(Suipeal s |) Jepuaje)) [BUOHONNSU] $7-£70T
oy

ug|] A13JES [00UaS
(OMVS) pieD noday AIjIqBIUN0ddY (009§
(Suipeas ) IBPUS[RY [BUONONASU| $7-£T0T
IuoISSNoSIg
1S213)U] SIWOUOIT JO ARG
0€:% I1BH UMOL dV DT

00 uoIssag uadQ

‘pa[npatos Guijastl oN

£20T ‘€T HOAVIN €202 ‘€T AvVNIGdd €20T ‘61 AIVNNV/ 20T J4dNdDHd
K21[0d ApNI§ JO 951007y
Ao1j0d s1ausea] afendue] ysidug Jo4 uonedanpy (Buipeas 1) Ao1[og uoneanpg [e1sads
Ao170 ] s1dusea] afengue ysiSug Sulyosea] eI 10 m._msn_r_g:.o :o:m.:_?m_ c:m. UOREOLIUSP]
Ad1|04 Jjei§ uoneanpg jerdadg ik ’ \G.__o.m w:_.b_sm
Karjod 3unssl dIAQD Aa1]0 suoneyoadxg Ioiaryag dinpaL] WSIULAQ 3peID 6/, b 4O [eA0Iddy
(Butpeal ,7) £o1{0d Aouapisay Jo jooid oy HTIE S BTERING)
Jloday] 195png E:E:% (Suipear 1) £d1[og uoneonpg [e1oads A5U310113NG SBLIAIEIA [BUOHONIISU]
= 10} S[enpIAIpU] JO UOLEN[BAT PUB UOHEIYNIUID] $1301 wioddy
Ka1104 Apnig Jo ssino)y (Sutpesi 1) Aouspisay Jo 4001 gy} o%wmmo K
K104 s1awiea aengueT ys)Sug 104 uoneanpy B Tea o Y S|EMOY palIpneufy celeoe
Ka1j0 | siauiear] a3en3ueT ysi3ug Suiyowd] JJels L : .:nﬁ”u_:o/\
$1901 1ulo
Ad110d J401S UoNEINP [e103d R s m%mm%ss?ow
(3uipeal ,7) »M__On_ »mu:un._mozmo.«oo.i Ko1j04 suoneisadxy soraeyeg OSSN
et LI R U ) -UOHBIOJU] KoURDIING S[BIISIEIA [ELOHONIISU]
“uoISSnasIq 10LJNS S|elIa1BA |BUOLIONIISU|
: ' ‘BulBay d1qn
Aafjod w:.:wm._{ dlAQD uonejuasard oy p dwe) apesd g/, p :oaum mn_m,«wq_,nu d
HOhEHLuL TUOLBIUSSI] “UOIBULIOJU]
Q0rRRERSEE 0 00-p -uoissag usdQ 0€ P ‘uoIssag uadQ
13
20¢ 0¢ JHINHAON 2207 ‘L7 43990120 2207 ‘77 ¥9gNELdES 20T 1sNonv

€2-7T0T 1epUd[E) pleog SUILdACY)  TOOHODS YALIVHD A4 VINVS-ANATTTAL




